
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, April 7, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the City of Hartford will be conducting city 

meetings via teleconference in order to promote social distancing and abide 

by CDC standards and Governor Noem’s Executive Order 

 

To Join the Meeting from your Computer, Tablet or Smartphone go to: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/865649221 

 

To Join the Meeting by Phone dial: 

1-408-650-3123 

 

Access Code:  865-649-221 

Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Brittany Glanzer 

 Ward 3: Scott Nelson and Arden Jones 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 03/17/2020 

*Equalization Board Meeting Minutes – 03/18/2020 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any) 

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

Applications, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #685 – Amend Chapter 3.01 – Nuisances 

• 7:05 Hearing on Resolution 2020-6 – Deannexation of Parcel #71116 

Reports 

• Minnehaha Sheriff Deputy Report – Deputy Ryan 

• City Engineer Report – Stockwell Engineers     

• Public Works Superintendent – Craig Wagner  

  *Review Quote for Mag Water  

  *Discuss Maintainer Repair Options 

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

  *Reschedule of Municipal Election 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

 

Old Business 

• Chamber Proposal for Additional Funding 

• HADF Envision 2025 Capital Campaign – Pledge Amount 

 

New Business 

• Hire Full-Time Public Works Assistant – Alan Brown 

• Review Tax Abatement Request on Parcel #60662 

• COVID-19 Update and Discussion 

 

Correspondence 

  

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) 

  

Adjournment 

Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday – April 21, 2020 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/865649221


City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting March 17, 2020  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm at Hartford City Hall with the following city council 

members present:  Mark Monahan, Mark Brenneman, Arden Jones, Travis Kuehl, Brittany Glanzer and Scott Nelson.  Also 

present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig 

Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development Director Jesse Fonkert, City Engineer Mitch Mergen and approximately 

twelve people from the public. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set - all voted 

yes, motion carried.  

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Jones to approve the meeting minutes from 

March 3, 2020 – all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Approval of the Bills:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve the bills submitted for 

payment – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Gabby Hoing, with the Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce (HACC), was present to address 

the council about the transition to the new Chamber & Economic Development Director.  Fonkert’s last day in this roll will 

be Mar 27th.  Hoing is concerned that duties Fonkert currently does for the HACC will not get done in the interim of the 

new director being hired.  She proposed that, during the transition, city funds be allocated to outsource some of the items 

Fonkert did such as the quarterly newsletter, marketing, adverting and social media.  Mayor Menning indicated that they 

have started reviewing applicants for the position and expect to be conducting interview in the coming weeks.  Since this is 

not an agenda item, no action can be taken.  Hoing will present a proposal at a future meeting.     

 

VISITORS:  Al Doeve, with NCDS, was present to provide the council an update on the HADF’s Hartford Envision 2024 

campaign. 

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS AND HEARINGS: 

• 7:05 Hearing of Resolution 2020-4 – Vacate S Portion of Alley, Block 8 Drakes Addition:  The City has 

received a signed vacate petition to vacate the south 161.54 ft of the 15 ft wide alley running north/south between 

E 1st St and E Railroad St in Block 8 of Drakes Addition.  This would be the portion of alley that runs between the 

property of Sioux Valley Energy and Golden West.  There are existing utility easements on the property.  The 

Planning & Zoning Board has reviewed this application and is recommending approval with the condition that all 

existing easements remain in place.  A motion was made by Nelson, second by Jones to approve Resolution 2020-

4 to vacate the south 161.54 ft of the 15 ft wide alley running north/south between E 1st St and E Railroad St in 

Block 8 of Drakes Addition and leaving all existing easements in place – Kuehl abstained, Monahan voted no and 

all others voting yes, motion carried. 

• 7:10 Hearing of Resolution 2020-5 – Vacate ROW for “Old” Mickelson Road:  The City has received a signed 

vacate petition to vacate a portion of the “old” Mickelson Road ROW that will no longer be used with the 

construction of the new road.  It would be the section of the old road starting at Hwy 38 and to the west about 413 

ft.  There is an existing utility easement on the property.  The Planning & Zoning Board has reviewed this 

application and is recommending approval with the condition that the existing easement remains in place.  A 

motion was made by Nelson, second by Brenneman to approve Resolution 2020-5 to vacate a strip of statutory 

right-of-way in the N1/2, NW1/4 of Section 26 and the S1/2, SW1/4 of Section 23, Township 102N, Range 51W 

in Minnehaha County and leaving all existing easements in place – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #684:  Jarding Development has applied to rezone a parcel of land located on the NW 

corner of  Mickelson Rd & Colton Rd.  When this land was annexed into the City is was zoned as community 

commercial.  The developer would now like to develop 3 single family dwelling lots.  A motion was made by 

Jones, second by Nelson to approve 2nd Reading of Ordinance #684 to rezone Parcel #15988 from community 

commercial to residential – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Resolution 2020-3 – Agreement between City of Hartford & Hartford Area Development Corporation 

(HADC):  Resolution 2020-3 acknowledges the City’s support of the HADC and the pursuit of economic 

development initiatives.  This resolution also acknowledges the City’s endorsement of the Envision Hartford 2024 

campaign, including both organizational and fiduciary responsibilities.  A motion was made by Jones, second by 

Brenneman to approve Resolution 2020-3 – Kuehl abstained, Monahan voted no and all others voting yes, motion 

carried.    

 



• Update to Sidewalk Policy P2014-1A:  The City currently has a policy in place for Sidewalk Inspections.  

Inspections are done a three-year rotation, inspecting one of the three wards each year.  The City will identify 

sidewalks that are defective, and a courtesy letter will be sent to the property owner.  This policy was updated to 

add the following as a criteria for defect:  if the sidewalk has vegetation growth or debris on over 50% of any 

panel.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Jones to approve updated Sidewalk Policy P2014-1A – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #685 – Amend Chapter 3.01 Nuisances:  Ordinance #685 would amend Chapter 3.01 

-  Nuisances to include blowing/throwing grass in city streets and burning leaves to the list of nuisances.  It was 

also amended to include an annual fine to individuals in violation of not mowing or maintaining noxious weeds on 

undeveloped areas within the city.  Proposed verbiage states an annual fine of $250 for the first offence and $500 

for the second offence.  It was the consensus of the council that the fine should be per occurrence rather then 

annually.  There was also an interest expressed in obtaining information as to what other communities do in regard 

to this.  Revisions will be made, and it will be presented at a later meeting. 

• Special Event Request – National Honor Society Miles for Murphy 5K Run/Walk:  The WC High School 

National Honor Society has submitted special event application to hold a 5k run in honor of counselor Kier 

Murphy.  The 5k would require the use of City streets.  A map of the route was provided.  The group is requesting 

the use of paint to mark the street and that the $5 application fee be waive. A motion was made by Nelson, second 

by Glanzer to approve special event permit to hold 5k race on city streets on Apr 4, 2020 from 8am to 10am with 

City to provided paint to mark the streets and the application fee to be waived – all voted yes, motion carried.    

• Review Plat for Lot 1 of Haines Addition:  Wyatt Haines was present to address the council.  Mr. Haines is 

platting a portion of his land that is located outside of Hartford city limits but within our platting jurisdiction with 

Minnehaha County.  The plat has come before the council for approval.  The City’s Subdivision Regulation 

require that before approval can be granted on a plat within the platting jurisdiction, a pre-annexation agreement 

must be signed by the landowner.  Mr. Haines is requesting that the city waive the requirement of the pre-

annexation agreement.  He purchased this property in April 2018 before this regulation was put in place.  They are 

making a substantial long-term infrastructure investment, such as water and septic, on this property.  Their fear is 

that years down the road they may be required to spend even more money to hook on to city services when the 

infrastructure they have is servicing their needs adequately.  This plat did go before the Planning & Zoning Board 

and they recommended approval the plat with the requirement of the pre-annexation agreement.  A motion was 

made by Monahan, second by Nelson to approve the plat for Lot 1 of Haines Addition and to waive the 

requirement of the signed pre-annexation agreement – Jones & Kuehl voted no with all others voting yes, motion 

carried. 

 

REPORTS: 

• Fire Department Report:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker was present to give a department update to the council.  

Shumaker reported that Feb had 28 total calls with 19 in city limits.  An update was given on the various trainings 

that were held for fire and EMS services.  Shumaker has participated in meeting regarding COVID-19 and steps 

responders need to take to stay safe.     

• Chamber & Economic Development Director Report:  Director Jesse Fonkert’s report, recapping activities for 

both the Chamber and HADF, was provided to the council.  Highlights: #DiscoverHartford campaign is planned 

for Apr 27-May 2, Chamber Executive Committee has met to discuss planning for director vacancy, Chamber 

annual banquet was successful with nearly 200 in attendance, work continues on Envision Hartford 2024, HADF 

continues to work on several active prospective projects, HADF 2020 board members include President Justin 

Eich, Vice-President Lyle Howey, Secretary Dave Larson, Treasurer Blair Bathke, Travis Kuehl, Keith Mattiesen, 

Jake Droge, Merlin Goebel & Eric Bartmann.   

• Engineer Report:  Mitch Mergen’s report was provided to the council.  

Ruud/Opal Lane Intersection Improvements –  Survey work is complete and design work is underway.  Once 

complete, plans will be presented to City staff for review.   

9th Street Improvements – A preconstruction meeting will be schedule in the coming weeks. 

Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension – Bid documents are now complete and engineers are requesting 

approval to advertise the project for bid.  Awarding of any bid would be contingent on acquiring final easement 

documents.  A motion was made by Nelson, second by Monahan to advertise the Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer 

Extension project for bid.  Further discussion was held on the timeframe of awarding the bid and funding source 

for the project.  Nelson called the vote.  All voted yes, motion carried.  

Swenson Park Restroom Building – Cost estimates and drawings are complete and have been provided to City 

staff. 

 

 



• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.   

Streets –  The maintainer has been taken to RDO for what seems to be a fuel pump repair.  Staff will be working 

on street sign installs in the coming weeks. The street sweeper has been serviced and is ready to go out this week.  

Staff has been hauling crushed concrete and gravel to replenish stockpiles for upcoming season.  The speed trailer 

has been set out at various locations.   

Water –  Five hundred additional meter have been ordered.  Now that water samples have been taken, quarterly 

reporting will be done. 

Sewer – Monthly reporting has been done.  Samples are scheduled to be taken in the spring.   

Park – Shelter sinks have been installed.  Staff will be cleaning restrooms in coming week to prep for opening.  

New picnic tables & bleachers have been assembled.  The new scoreboards have been installed.   

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the council.  Items included cash 

balances, sales tax revenue and committee fund balances as of Feb 29th and a recap of bills submitted for payment.  

The City’s Equalization Board meeting will be Mar 18th at 7pm.  There will be an election for Ward 3.  A drawing 

was held to determine name placement on the ballot.  LaVonne Randall will be listed first with Gail Olson-Duck 

second.  The deadline to register to vote in the upcoming election is  Mar 30th.  With the COVID-19 outbreak, the 

City is urging voters to vote via absentee ballot, which will be made available this week.  The calendar of events 

was also provided.    

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the council.  Sidel gave an update 

on which employment positions have been filled and which ones are still open.  The City of Sioux Falls has 

approved our application for landfill passes.  They will be made available to residents starting Apr 1st.  The FEMA 

grants for the generators and storm shelter building have been submitted.  Sidel provided an update on what 

measures the city is taking to keep staff and the public safe during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The SD Assoc of 

Code Enforcement is holding a training conference on May 13th-14th.  Sidel request approval for Bryan Voth to 

attend.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones for Bryan Voth to attend the SD Assoc of Code 

Enforcement conference in Fort Pierre May 13th-14th – all voted yes, motion carried.       

  

OLD BUSINESS:   

• Review/Approve Consent & Indemnification Agreement with Hartford Area Softball Assoc (HASA):  At the 

Feb 4th council meeting it was proposed that HASA board members, upon signing a waiver and providing 

insurance coverage, be able to operate the city’s equipment to drag the ball field during weekend tournaments.  A 

Consent and Indemnification Agreement was provided to the council for their review.  This agreement, between 

the City and HASA, allows HASA board member to operate city equipment provided they are adults, ensure that 

no keys are duplicated, would be responsible for any damages and provide insurance.  The agreement also includes 

a hold harmless clause.  Kuehl request that HASA provide a current list of board members that would utilize the 

equipment.  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the Consent and Indemnification 

Agreement contingent on receiving a list of HASA board member that would be operating the equipment – all 

voted yes, motion carried.  

• Review DENR Brownsfield Asbestos Assessment Lot 6, Block 4 Hartford City Proper:  Recently the council 

approved the purchase of Lots 1-8, Block 4 Hartford City Proper provided all environmental studies/testing and 

title insurance came back good.  During the review process, it was determined that there are minor traces of 

asbestos in the floor tile of the small building located on Lot 6.  This material will need to be disposed of property, 

which will be an additional expense for the city.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to move 

forward with the purchase of Lot 1-8, Block 4 Hartford City Proper and authorize Mayor Menning to sign closing 

documents – Monahan voted no with all others voting yes, motion carried.     

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

• Sports Complex Committee Request to Fund Sidewalk Project at Sports Complex:  Matt Evens with Hartford 

Area Sports and Rec (HASR) was present to request committee funds to put in a sidewalk at the Sports Complex.  

The sidewalk will go from the parking lot to a concrete pad area near the dugouts.  The group feels this needs to be 

done sooner rather then later with the increase use at the Sports Complex.  This will provide a safe and effective 

way for visitors, especially older or handicap individuals, to be able to get to the fields and enjoy the events. A 

motion was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to allocate up to $15,000 out of the Sports Complex Committee 

fund to install a sidewalk at the Sports Complex – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Review Tax Abatement Request on Parcel #58489:  State law allows property tax abatements for qualifying 

seniors and disabled veterans.  The Minnehaha County Auditor has received an abatement request from a disabled 

veteran on a parcel of land that is located within Hartford city limits.  This request needs to be approved by the 

governing board.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to approve the property tax abatement 

request submitted on Parcel #58489 – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 



CORRESPONDENCE:  None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Brenneman, second by Jones to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 

1-25-2(1) for personnel, SDCL 1-25-2(3) for legal and SDCL 9-34-19 for economic development at 8:47pm – all voted yes, 

motion carried.   

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by Glanzer, second by Kuehl to exit executive session at 9:50pm – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Jones, second by Glanzer to offer the full-time public works assistant position to candidate A at 

$17.50 per hour – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Monahan to adjourn at 9:51pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 



CITY OF HARTFORD 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION MEETING 

MARCH 18, 2020 

 

The Hartford Local Board of Equalization met at 7:00pm on March 18, 2020 at City Hall 

for the purpose of reviewing and correcting the assessment of the Hartford city taxing 

district for year 2020.   Chairperson Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 

7:00pm with the following voting members present:  Jeremy Menning, Arden Jones, 

Travis Kuehl, Brittany Glanzer and Scott Nelson.  Mark Brenneman arrived at 7:08pm 

and Mark Monahan arrived at 7:21pm.  West Central School Board Member Alexia 

Klinkhammer was absent.  Also present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel and 

Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

 

APPEAL #2020.1:   Parcel #23429 (106 W 1st St)  Legal:  Lot 1 Block 10, Hartford City 

Proper.  The owner of the property, Julliette Jacobs, was present to request the value of 

this property be lowered from $190,800 to $127,000. The owner feels the assessed value 

of her home is overstated based on the fact that it is a modular home and the surrounding 

location of where her home is  located.  A motion was made by Menning, second by 

Monahan to defer this appeal to the County Equalization Board since there are very few 

modular homes within Hartford to use as comparable properties – all voted yes, motion 

carried.   

 

APPEAL #2020.2:   Parcel #89198 (403 S Main Ave)  Legal:  Lot 1 Block 5, South 

Main Addition.  The owners of this property, Nathanael & Candice Nelson, were present 

to request the value of this property be lowered from $340,600 to $269,755.  When 

comparing the assessed value of their property to other properties on their block, theirs is 

substantially higher.  The property owners have been in conversation with the County 

Equalization office and were told an adjustment would be made.  A motion was made by 

Kuehl, second by Monahan to defer this appeal to the County Equalization Board since 

they have already been in discussion with them regarding an adjustment to their assessed 

value – Glanzer abstained with all others voting yes, motion carried. 

 

APPEAL #2020.3:   Parcel #68836 (600 Ironwood Dr)  Legal:  Lot 10 Block 3, 

Ironwood Estates Addition.  The owner of the property, Ronald Healy, was present to 

request the value of this property be lowered from $345,000 to $305,000.  Healy looked 

at the assessed values of 15 ranch style houses in his area.  He came up with an average 

price of $188/sq ft.  Based on these figures and the square footage of his house, he feels 

the value of the building only should be lowered by $86,350.  A motion was made by 

Kuehl, second by Jones to defer this appeal to the County Equalization Board – Nelson 

voted no with all others voting yes, motion carried.   

 

APPEAL #2020.4:   Parcel #91058 (506 Connie Cir)  Legal:  Lot 11 Block 1, Kelly 

Point Second Addition.  The owner of the property, Ralph Tuschen, was present to 

request the value of this property be lowered from $476,600 to $420,000.  Tuschen 

provided an appraisal that was done when he built the house in 2019.  Based on the 

appraisal of $420,000 and knowing what he built the house for, Tuschen is requesting the 

building value be lowered by $56,600.  A motion was made by Jones, second by 

Monahan to defer this appeal to the County Equalization Board – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 



APPEAL #2020.5:   Parcel #59684 (1004 Par Tee Dr)  Legal:  Lot 8 Block 5, Central 

Valley Addition.  The owner of the property, Muryln Tunender, was present to request 

the value of this property be lowered from $340,900 to $296,200. Tunender feels that the 

building value is overstated by $81,550 based on the age of his house and what it would 

sell for.  A motion was made by Menning, second by Kuehl to defer this appeal to the 

County Equalization Board – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

APPEAL #2020.6:   Parcel #59660 (501 Par Tee Dr)  Legal:  Lot 1 Block 2, Central 

Valley Addition.  The owner of the property, Travis Faulhaber, was present to request the 

value of this property be lowered from $330,100 to $286,000.  Faulhaber feels the 

building value is overstated by $38,888.  He said repairs of roughly 40k would be needed 

to get it marketable at the value that has been set.  With this being a log home, there are 

not any other log homes within Hartford to compare the property to.  A motion was made 

by Brenneman, second Jones to defer this appeal to the County Equalization Board – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

 

APPEAL #2020.7:   Parcel #23601 (206 N Oaks Ave)  Legal:  Lot 1 & 2 Block 3, Oaks 

Addition.  The owner of the property, Robert Dean was present to request the value of 

this property be lowered from $80,700 to $60,000.  Dean explained that with current 

condition of his home& garage and with what repairs would be needed to fix it, that the 

value that has been assessed to his property has been overstated for a number of years.  A 

motion was made by Brenneman, second by Menning to defer this appeal to the County 

Equalization Board – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

APPEAL #2020.8:   Parcel #80148 (612 Shamrock Dr)  Legal:  Lot 8 Block 1, Kelly 

Point Addition.  The owners of the property, Nick & Kari Borns, were present to request 

the value of this property be lowered from $470,100 to $410,400.  The County 

Equalization office has been in contact with Borns regarding their valuation.  It had 

originally increased to $520,400.  It was determined that an incorrect square footage had 

been used when determining the 2020 valuation.  An adjustment was made by the 

Equalization office bringing the 2020 valuation down to $470,100.  Borns reference an 

appraisal that was done in July 2019 that indicated a value of $395,000.  She also 

referenced a market analysis that was recently completed, based on the incorrect footage, 

that indicated a listing price of $430,000 to $440,000.  Lastly, taking her purchase price 

in 2012 and adding a 5% increase for each year, the value would be $406,000. Averaging 

these three items, they feel a more accurate valuation would be $410,400.  A motion was 

made by Monahan, second by Kuehl to lower the building value from $423,100 to 

$363,400 resulting in a total valuation of $410,400 based on the appraisal, market 

analysis and purchase price information provided by the property owner – all voted yes, 

motion carried.     

 

APPEAL #2020.9:  Sam Assam was present on behalf of Turtle Creek Highlands, Inc.  

Turtle Creek Highlands Addition is a new development in Hartford.  There have been 25 

lots plated on the south side of Mickelson Rd: Lot 1-10 in Block 1 (Parcel #92635-

92644), Lot 1-12 in Block 2 (Parcel #92623-92634) and Lot 16-18 in Block 3 (Parcel 

#92645-46 & 92656).  The 2020 valuations of these lots range from $36,600 to $68,800.  

Since none of these lots have sold yet, there is no market data to use to value them. The 

County Equalization office used 90% of the current listing price as a valuation. The 

developer is requesting they be reduced to a range of $3,012 to $11,014.  These figures 

were arrived at by apply the purchase price per acre by the size of each lot.  Due to delays 



caused by weather and the timing of the completion of the City’s Mickelson Road 

project, the developer did not get all his improvements done – utilities, curb, gutter, 

street, etc. – and doesn’t foresee these being complete until at least May/June of this year.  

Therefore, their view is that the lots are not marketable at this time.  The developer also 

has two parcels on the north side of Mickelson Rd: Parcel #86556 assessed at $88,200 

and Parcel #76759 assessed at $87,800.  They are requesting to lower the value to 

$14,670 and $15945 respectively.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Glanzer to 

defer these 27 appeals to the County Equalization Board.  Further discussion was held.  

Kuehl rescinded his motion.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to 

reduce all 25 lot parcels by 50% of the stated valuation due to the fact that there are no 

utilities or improvements completed at this time and to reduce the valuation of Parcel 

#86556 & #76759 by 50% of the stated valuation since this is unusable pasture land at 

this time – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

VERIFY ROLL BOOK: A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman, to 

verify the roll book as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

ADJOURN:  Motion by Monahan, second by Nelson, to adjourn at 8:28pm - all voted 

yes, motion carried.       

 

MINUTES RECORDED BY:  Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 



 

 

ORDINANCE #685 

 

NUISANCES 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA, AMENDING 

ORDINANCE 430, TITLE 3 – HEALTH AND SANITATION, CHAPTER 3.01 – 

NUISANCES, SECTION 3.0102 (C) (F) AND (H) - PROHIBITED; 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, 

SOUTH DAKOTA: 

 

THAT TITLE 3, CHAPTER 3.01, SECTION 3.0102(C) (F) & (H) BE AMENDED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

3.0102 Prohibited. No person shall create, commit, maintain, or permit to be created, 

committed, or maintained any nuisance as defined herein, within the City. The following 

specific acts, conditions and things are, each and all of them, hereby declared to 

constitute nuisances: (SDCL 9-32-1) 

 

C. The growth of weeds or plants declared to be a statewide or local noxious weed in 

Minnehaha County pursuant to SDCL Chapter 38-22, all weeds declared to be locally 

noxious by the City Council, and all other weeds and grasses growing upon any real 

property in the City to a height greater than 8 inches, or which have gone or are about to 

go to seed, or a dense growth of brush or grasses, shall be deemed noxious, dangerous 

and unhealthful vegetation and are hereby declared to be a nuisance.  Fallen tree limbs, 

diseased or dead trees, and dead tree limbs shall also be declared dangerous and a 

nuisance, provided, however, that vegetation that is not a primary or secondary noxious 

weed and is being grown as hay for livestock consumption, as a native prairie display 

garden, or as a wildflower display garden, or other nature areas, so long as the same are 

approved to be used as such by the City Council, shall not constitute a nuisance. 

 

Violation of this section in undeveloped areas, defined as a parcel with no building or 

structure upon it, will be subject to a fine of $250.00 for the first offence and $500.00 for 

the second offence.  Upon failure to comply, the City is hereby authorized to abate the 

nuisance per section 3.0118 or pursue civil action per section 3.0121. 

 

F. Throwing or letting fall on or permitting to remain on any street, alley, or public 

ground any manure, garbage, rubbish, filth, grass, fuel or wood while engaged in 

handling or removing any such substance. (SDCL 9-32-10) 

 

H. Disposing of garbage, waste, refuse, leaves, or hazardous materials by open burning, 

or causing, allowing, or permitting the conducting of a salvage operation by open burning 

in the City. The following types of open burning shall be permissible for a specific 

purpose when conducted in conformity with the subsections set forth below:  

 

1. Fires set for the elimination of a fire hazard, which cannot be abated by any other 

means when authorized by the Fire Chief of the City Volunteer Fire Department.  

 



2. Fires purposely set by the city maintenance personnel for the purposes as authorized by 

the Fire Chief of the City Volunteer Fire Department.  

 

3. Fires purposely set by the Hartford Area Fire and Rescue Inc personnel and authorized 

by the Fire Chief for the purpose of training and conducted in accordance with live fire-

training standards.  

 

4. Fires for the heating or cooking of food for human consumption in residential areas 

and City of Hartford parks.  

 

5. Fires for recreational purposes when the fires are confined to a fireplace or fire pit.  

 

6. Fires for ceremonial purpose that are authorized by the City Administrator  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted this 14th day of April 2020.    

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

(seal) 

 

 
 

First Reading:  April 7, 2020 

Second Reading and Adoption:  April 14, 2020 

Publication:   April 23, 2020 

Effective:  May 13, 2020  

 



Prepared by: 

Teresa Sidel 

PO Box 727, Hartford, SD  57033 

605-528-6187 

 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF DEANNEXATION #2020-6 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Hartford, South Dakota: 

 

WHEREAS, Circle J Farms, owner of the real property described as: 

 

The West 660 Feet of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N1/2NE1/4), 

except the West 33 feet, in Section 27, Township 102 North, Range 51 West of 

the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota, containing 2 acres, according to 

the recorded plat thereof.   

      

AND WHEREAS, the property owner, Circle J Farms, having petitioned the Common 

Council of the City of Hartford for deannexation of said area into the City, and said 

petition appearing in good form and in compliance with the requirements and provisions 

of SDCL 9-4-1, as amended, now, therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, that 

the real property described above is hereby deannexed out of the municipal limits of the 

City of Hartford, South Dakota. 

 

DATED this 7th day of April 2020 

 

____________________________________ 

Mayor Jeremy Menning   

 

 

 

 

(seal) 

 

 

 

ATTEST:   

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Karen Wilber, City Finance Officer      

 



 

   

State of South Dakota, County of Minnehaha. 

On this the _____ day of April, 2020, before me, Teresa Sidel, the undersigned officer, 

personally appeared Paul Jeremy Menning, Mayor of Hartford City and Karen Wilber, 

Finance Officer, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same for 

the purposes therein contained.  In witness where of I hereunto set my hand and official 

seal. 

 

 

__________________________         __________________________ 

Notary Public  (Teresa Sidel)              My commission expires:                                       

 

 

(seal) 

 

  











MCSO HARTFORD FIELD OFFICE 30 DAY REVIEW, APRIL 2020 

Traffic Stops: 52 (decrease of 31) 

Civil paper Service: 16 (decrease of 13) 

Warrant Service: 6 (decrease of 4) 

Abandoned vehicle: 1 (decrease of 5) 

Aggravated Assault: 1 (increase of 1) 

Public assist: 47 (new) 

Follow-up: 7 (decrease of 11) 

Suspicious vehicle: 8 (new) 

Suspicious person: 4 (new) 

Disorderly subjects: 9 (increase of 6) 

Mental Illness: 2(=) 

Traffic Accident: 1 (decrease of 2) 

Gunshots: 2 (new)  

Animal problem: 7 (increase of 6) 

Family dispute: 2 (decrease of 4) 

Medical calls: 3 (decrease of 11) 

Larceny: 3 (increase of 2) 

Check wellbeing: 4 (new) 

Burglary: 3 (increase of 2) 

Burglary alarm: 2 (increase of 1) 

 

Total calls for service including Deputy initiated: 233 (decrease of 25) = 7.77 calls for service per day 

(30 day factor) 



 

  1 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
April 7, 2020 

9th Street Improvements 
The City approved a resolution of 
necessity to construct improvements 
along 9th Street from Mundt ave to 
Vandemark Ave. Improvements 
include new water mains, sanitary 
sewer extension and roadway 
improvements. The roadway will be 
constructed with curb and gutter 
and asphalt pavement. Zacharias 
Construction was awarded the 
construction contract. The project is 
scheduled to be complete during the 
2020 construction season. 

Update | Contracts are in place. A 
preconstruction meeting will be 
scheduled in the coming weeks. 

 

Industrial Park 
Sanitary Sewer 
Extension  
The scope of this project 
is to construct and 
extend sanitary sewer 
facilities to the City’s 
industrial park located at 
the intersection of 
Western Avenue & 258th 
Street. The extension is 
approximately 1.3 miles in 
length.  

Update | Construction documents are complete and ready to bid. Stockwell staff continue to 
coordinate with landowners as needed to procure easements. Once receive, the project will be 
advertised to bidders. 

 
 
 



 

  2 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
April 7, 2020 

Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection 
Improvements 
The scope of this project is to improve surfacing at the Ruud 
and Opal intersection. Work will generally include removing 
the asphalt, repairing underground storm sewer 
infrastructure, and restoring it to grade. Construction is 
scheduled for the 2020 construction season. 

Update | Draft construction documents are complete and 
are being reviewed by City staff. Comments will be 
incorporated into the final documents. The project is 
expected to be bid toward the middle of May. 

 

CIP Updates and Rate Study 
The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water 
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to 
evaluate and budget for future projects. 

Update | The 2020 CIP was finalized and delivered to City Staff. Stockwell will begin to evaluate water 
and sewer rates as the WWTF project progresses. 

Waste Water Treatment Facility  
The 2017 Master Plan for Wastewater Collection & Treatment recommended planning for a new 
treatment facility. The recommended location for the treatment facility is downstream of the existing 
facility and southeast of the City. This project includes investigation of potential treatment facility site 
locations and negotiations with property owners for the purchase of land.  

Update | Stockwell staff is working with the City attorney to develop agreements and other legal 
documents to present to potential landowners. Stockwell is also developing preliminary estimates to 
incorporate into the City’s rate study. 



 

  3 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
April 7, 2020 

Mickelson Road 
Improvements 
The Mickelson Road project includes 
reconstructing the roadway and 
utilities from Patrick Avenue to Hwy 
38.  The project also includes roughly 
440-ft of improvements along 464th 
Ave.  Construction of the project is 
planned as a single phase to be 
constructed in 2018 that includes 
sanitary sewer, water main, storm 
sewer, grading, box culverts and 
roadway surfacing.  
 

Update | Stockwell staff is working on 
the LOMR application to finalize elevations with FEMA. 

Force Account 
Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement.  Services 
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested.   Plan reviews 
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and 
plats. 

Update |   Recent force account work includes the following:  Industrial Park Dirt Stockpile ▪ Western 
Meadows Plat Request ▪ Kelly Point Add Plat Review ▪ Alley Vacation Exhibit ▪ West Central Property 
Transfer 



                                                              Maintenance Report – 4/7/2020 

 

April 3, 2020 

 

Streets 

    Snow removal – Hopefully we done with snow removal for this season. We will keep the 

sander in for a week or so to be safe.   

    Slurry seal – Nothing new until we have a precon meeting.  

     Mag water – I received a quote from Bumblebee Gibson for mag water. The price is $0.04/ 

gal more than last year but is still below my estimate for budget. I would like to get a motion to 

have this ordered.     

     Roads – We bladed roads last week and probably will need to again next week. We also have 

done a little pot hole patching.   

    Equipment- I checked out the maintainer last week at RDO. When they trouble shooting it, a 

bolt for the rod cap let loose and the cap went through the block and wrecked the block. The 

original estimate before this happened was $18,423.10. With the cap coming loose it wrecked 

the crank shaft, so this estimate would have been more. They sent out a couple of options to go 

over. One option is a new remanufactured engine and the other is for a used engine. If we are 

planning on keeping the maintainer for a while, I would recommend the new remanufactured 

engine. They also gave a quote out for our machine like it is if we would like to trade for a 

different maintainer.  At this time, the Township is letting us use their blade while we are 

getting ours repaired.   

      I-90 – The last e-mail we received from Steve Gramm with SDDOT stated everything is 

moving along. 

      Dump truck – I’m holding off on this until we decide about the maintainer.  

      Hwy 38 – No updates on this.     

      Signage – The guys installed speed limit signs on the side streets along Mickelson Road and 

a few elsewhere throughout town.       

        Downtown lights – We are still looking into these. Eight of the ten where on the other 

night.  

         Mosquito fogger – The new fogger has arrived. We will have the Rep for the company 

come out in a few weeks and go over it and have it calibrated.  



        Street sweeping – Jesse had the street sweeper out this week and will continue sweeping 

throughout the summer.  

         

        Speed trailer – We have the trailer out on Mickelson Road facing east last week. We are 

having issues with it keeping charged, so we are checking it out. In a few weeks we will get the 

traffic tubes out.  

          Leaf and tree dump – The site is ready to open on Saturday. 

          Boulevard trees – I will be getting together with Mike to go over the tree list next week. 

He is planning on planting them the middle to the end of April. We are also working on a plan 

for the third-grade class’s Arbor Day Tree.   

 

Water 

        Meters – We have received the majority of the 500 meters. We are installing them in 

businesses and other place that are open to the public at this time. We also have a few homes 

with cellars that we will check to see if we can get permission to replace the meters in them.        

        Reports – No reports due at this time.    

 

           

Sewer 

        Main list station – Everything is running well at this time.  Are flows are starting to 

increase.  

         Reports – The monthly DMR report has been filled out and sent to DENR.  

         Lagoons – We will be taking some sample this spring to see if we can discharge.           

         Sagehorn lift station – All is good at this time.       

         Discharge permit – We are working with the homeowners and doing outside inspections 

at this time.      

          

Park 

       Parks – Neil and Terry have been working on the parks getting the sticks and leaves picked 

up.  The grounds are look good. We are waiting on the bathrooms at this time.  



        Mower – The mower has been purchased, and the old mower has been dropped off at 

Gillespie’s.       

       Turtle Creek – June Hansen with South Dakota Board on Geographic Names sent an e-mail 

this morning on some updates for the naming of the unnamed tributary. SB 62 has cleared the 

House floor and is on its way to the Governor’s desk to be signed. If signed it will go into effect 

July 1st 2020. With any luck the tributary will be named Turtle Creek this coming fall. All in all, it 

looks very promising.       

 

Bike Trail – I’m working with Troy to get some sings ordered. They want signs made up with 

Mike Fitzmaurice’s citation on them.          

 

Sports complex –   We have purchased a Toro 5040 field drag that has all of the features 

that we need. The lowered the price to get it in our budget range. It should be delivered next 

week.  

   

Public buildings – We are working on the inventory; we should be done next week.   

 

 

 













 

 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

April 7, 2020 
 

Financials:  I’m working on the March month & quarter end duties.  The following is a recap of revenue received 

for the month of March: 

 

State of South Dakota                                62,381.21   (1st Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                 62,381.20   (2nd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  8,980.66   (3rd Penny Sales Tax) 

Minnehaha County                                     44,723.34   (Real Estate Taxes) 

Minnehaha County                                     12,567.39   (Street Maintenance Fee) 

Minnehaha County                                     54,837.07   (Bank Franchise Tax) 

Soukup Construction, Inc.                            1,660.00   (Reimb Roto Rooter Inv – Vandemark Project) 

Steffes Group, Inc.                                       3,384.00   (Proceeds from Sale of Boom Truck) 

Misc.            370.00   (Special Assessment Pmt – Mickelson Rd) 

Misc.                     6,500.00   (Special Assessment Pmt – Vandemark Ave) 

Misc.         9,984.44   (Building Permits) 

Misc.       10,500.00   (W/S Hookup Fees) 

Misc.         1,400.00   (Contractor License Renewals) 

Misc.            471.75   (Sale of Materials) 

 

 

      Cash Balances as of                                    February 2019                   February 2020   

             Total General Fund                                       $1,775,294.75                       $939,128.15 

 

      Revenue and Expenses for the Month of:      February 2019                   February 2020          

           Revenue - General Fund          $  88,884.92                       $  27,066.60 

             Expenses - General Fund              $119,128.89                       $150,979.77 

 

      Revenue and Expenses                               2019 Year-To-Date            2020 Year-To-Date 

  Revenue - General Fund                      $217,765.27                       $154,912.97 

 Expenses - General Fund          $452,943.76                       $570,223.78 

 

 

Reschedule Municipal Election:  On Mar 30th the State passed HB 1298 which postpones all municipal elections 

to any Tuesday in June.  Our options are to hold our election in conjunction with Minnehaha County’s democratic 

primary election on June 2nd or to choose one of the other four Tuesdays in June.  The deadline to be included on 

Minnehaha County’s ballot was Friday and since we haven’t even official set the date, that is not an option.  We can 

still hold our election on the same date, there would just be two election boards present with two different ballots – 

one for the county’s primary and one for our election.  After visiting with Teresa, it is our opinion that it would be 

less confusing for voters if we didn’t combine with Minnehaha County.  Since there is no Council or P&Z meeting on 

Tues June 23rd, this would be our suggestion. 

 

Calendar of Events:           Note:  Due to COVID-19 some of these meetings may have changed.  

April 2020: 

Friday, 3rd   HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 7th   City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Friday, 10th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Sunday, 12th   HASR Meeting @ Blue 42, 7pm – May be rescheduled due to Easter 

 Monday, 13th   Chamber Meeting @ Fire Station, 6:30pm 

 Tuesday, 14th   Planning & Zoning Meeting  @ City Hall, 7pm 

 Thursday, 16th    Coffee with the Cops @ Stomping Grounds, 7am 

Friday, 17th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Monday, 20th    Jamboree Committee Meeting @ Deer Hollow Apts Community Rm, 6pm 



 Tuesday, 21st     City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 Friday, 24th      HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 28th      Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 



   

04/07/2020                                    City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Applications/Hearings/Resolutions/Ordinances: 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #685:  Once again, this ordinance encompasses 3 items that we discussed last 

month – all would be an update to the city’s Nuisance ordinance.  Section C would allow greater fines for 

not mowing or spraying undeveloped property within city limits – this was changed since our last 

discussion to remove wording that states this is an annual fee so fines can be imposed per incident.  It also 

adds wording that allows the city to abate the nuisance or proceed with civil action if the property owner 

does not comply.  Section F would not permit grass to be in the street and Section H would not allow the 

burning of leaves – there were no changes to these section since our last meeting 

• 7:05 Hearing on Resolution 2020-6:  Circle J Farms (Rose Stumpe-President) has submitted a 

deannexation petition to the city for approval.   As part of the Mickelson Road Project, the Hartford City 

council agreed to deannex this parcel, which lays just to the north of the city lagoons.  This land was 

originally annexed as a rural service district in order for the city to get contiguous land to annex the 

property where the city lagoons sit.  Now that Cresswood Addition has been annexed, the city does not 

need this land in the city.  When negotiating right-of-way and land purchases for the new Mickelson Road, 

it was agreed between the City and LeRoy and Rose Stumpe to deannex this parcel. This deannexation does 

not include the city’s private road to our lagoons – this was purchased by the city and is owned by the city.   

Now that the Mickelson Road Project has been completed and pursuant to our agreement, the city needs to 

deannex this parcel.  The P&Z Board reviewed the petition and recommends approval to the city council. 

 

Reports (Action Items):   

• Public Works Superintendent Report: 

o Review Quote for Mag Water:  Craig would like the council to consider approving the mag 

water quote of $1.46/gallon to Bumblebee Gibson.  The per gallon price is up $.04 this year but it 

is still under our budget about of $1.52/gallon.  They have been doing this for the city the past few 

years and we have had no issues with them – this is the 1st rate increase in a few years.   

o Discuss Maintainer Repair Options:  The city’s maintainer went down, and we sent it to RDO 

Equipment for repairs.  The original repair estimate was $18,423.10 (estimate enclosed).  When 

RDO was trouble shooting, a bolt for the rod cap came loose and the cap went through the block 

and wrecked the block.  The options are: 

▪ Repair the maintainer with a new remanufactured engine (covered by some warranty) – 

Estimated Cost $18,000 

▪ Repair the maintainer with a used replacement engine (no warranty) – Estimated Cost 

$12,700 

▪ Trade in our current maintainer – w/repairs – trade value is $15,000 

                                                      w/o repairs – trade value is $8,000 

 

• Finance Officer Report: 

o Reschedule of Municipal Election:  As Karen had in her report, the state has cancelled municipal 

elections until June.  The City can choose any Tuesday in June for our election.  The county 

democratic election is June 2nd – we can hold our election on this same date, but both Karen and I 

feel this could be confusing for the election workers and the voters.  We would recommend 

rescheduling it to the June 23rd – there is no city meeting that day so it will not interfere with any 

meeting or function.   

 

Old Business: 

• Chamber Proposal for Additional Funding:  The Chamber president, Gabby Honing was present at the 

3/17 city council meeting and asked the council to consider utilizing some of the CEDD salary to help pay 

for temporary help for the Chamber until we get another CEDD hired.  A proposal for this request is in the 

council packet.      

• HADF Envision 2025 Capital Campaign:  The HADF is moving forward with their capital campaign.  In 

your packet is the HADF Program of Work (POW) five year plan and a solicitation letter for the city to 



solidify the city’s investment in this campaign, both of which will require a motion for approval from the 

city in order to move forward with the plan.  There is also a NCDS Economic Impact Assessment included 

for the council’s reference. The “ask” for the city will be $160,000 per year for five years.     

 

New Business: 

• Public Works Assistant:  Alan Brown has accepted the city’s offer for the full-time public works assistant.  

I will need a motion to hire Mr. Brown at the starting rate of $17.50 per hour.  Once approved, we will plan 

on a starting date of Monday, April 13th. 

• Review Tax Abatement Request on Parcel #60662:  Minnehaha County has received a property tax 

abatement request from a disabled citizen within the city of Hartford.  State laws allows tax abatements to 

qualifying disabled seniors and veterans.  This applicant qualified as a disabled senior.  Since the abatement 

is a health-related issue, the applicant’s personal information has been concealed.  Since this affects 

property within the city, the city council must make a motion to allow the $579.87 tax abatement. The 

applicant qualifies for the abatement and I recommend approval.   

• COVID-19 Update & Discussion:  With the COVID-19 outbreak, the city will need to discuss our 

procedure/plans this year for city facilities and programs.  I have included an outline of the items that I 

want to discuss with the council, along with a copy of the Governor’s Executive Order. 

 

******************************************************************************************** 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• Jamboree Update:  Leah Johnson wanted me to convey to the council that as of now, the Jamboree 

committee is still planning the Jamboree event in June.  But with that said, they are going to monitor the 

COVID-19 situation and will not put the public in any danger.  I believe their next meeting is April 20th so 

we may have more information at that time.   

• CEDD Position:  Jeremy, Arden, Justin Eich, Gabby Honing and I have reviewed the CEDD applicants 

and are moving forward with preliminary interviews (by teleconference).  We conducted 1 interview last 

week and we have 4 more planned – our hopes are to get it down to 2 or 3 candidates for the council to 

review.    

• Landfill Passes:  The City of Sioux Falls has cancelled all the free landfill passes for now (including Sioux 

Falls residents) in order to keep traffic down.  They said that the number of dumps is 3 times higher when 

the free passes are available, so they have decided to not issue them until a later date – TBD.   

• National Honor Society 5K:  Although approved by the city at our last meeting, the National Honor 

Society has cancelled their event.  

• Elevator Lots:  We have closed on the elevator lots.    

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  605-261-3995 

Teresa 



Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce Proposal for Outsourcing Chamber Director Responsibilities 

 

The Hartford Chamber of Commerce would like to propose outsourcing some of the Chamber Director’s 

Responsibilities in the absence of a Director. It is now more important than ever to continue with the 

Directors responsibilities with the economic turbulence. We feel it is very important that we continue to 

promote businesses in Hartford through social media and print publications. We also want to continue 

to keep up with internal communications and keep membership engaged in the chamber as best we can 

during this time of social distancing which is why we have taken bids to assist us with both internal and 

external communications. We have received quotes from Andrea Van Essen, Jessica Wendell, and Fresh 

Impact. We would recommend moving forward with Jessica Wendell.  

We have been in communication with Jessica Wendell who manages Grocott Ink’s social media and 

communications. She would be willing to assist the chamber with internal and external communications 

at $20 per hour. We anticipate depending on the week this will take her 5-10 hours a week. We are 

asking the Hartford City Council for $1,600 to assist in funding the outsourcing of the Chamber’s 

communication needs.  



Andrea Van Essen
(763) 244-6500

 656 S Main Ave.
Sioux Falls, South Dakota

57104
United States

Prepared For
Gabrielle Hoing
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce
125 N Main Ave.
Hartford, SD
57033

Proposal Number
0000007

Scope of Work

The Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce would like assistance in the production of their 16-page
quarterly newsletter.
This would include writing 3 business feature articles (300-500 words), 10-15 shorter blurbs (100-200
words), and editing submitted content, such as letters from the presidents. It would also involve double-
checking ad and business listings for accuracy. 

Pricing

Notes
If you have any questions or would like to clarify anything, please feel free to reach out. Thank you for the
opportunity!

Proposal Date
04/03/2020

Description Rate Qty Line Total

Quarterly Chamber Newsletter $1,200.00
+Sales Tax

1 $1,200.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax (6.5%)
 

1,200.00

78.00
 

Proposal Total (USD) $1,278.00



Terms
6.5% sales tax applies.

















































































































































































































































   

 

                  

 

 



    Page   1
   

           Envision 2024 
     Economic Impact Analysis 
            Return on Investment 
             

                 February 24, 2020 

  
  

Prepared by:

The research and analysis division of NCDS Inc. 
6300 Powers Ferry Road, Suite 600-165, Atlanta, GA 30339 

517 449.0900 * www.ncdsinc.net



Contents 

              Introduction………………………………………………………………………………        3 

             Executive Summary…………………………………………………………………...       4  

             Economic Impact Analysis………………………..…………………….………..        5 

A. Hartford and the Metropolitan area……………….…………………….  5 
B. The Input/Output Model…………………………………………………….  6 
C. Planinng for Success……………………….……………………………….…  8 
D. Economic Impact of New Jobs…………………..………………………..  8 
E. Jobs Multiply Through the Economy……………………..…………….  9 
F. Spending From New Jobs……………………………..……….…..….…… 10 
G. New Output by Sector……………..…………………………………..…….. 11 
H. Tax Impacts……………………………………………………………………….        12 

 Return on Investment………………………………………….…………………………. 14 

 Appendix I   Hartford Target Industries & IMPLAN sectors………..… 18 

 Appendix II Spending Patterns by Category…………………………….....          20 
  
 Appendix III Output by Sector……………………………………………..……..          22 

Appendix IV NCDS and the Economic Strategy Center………………….          25 

    Page   2
   



Introduction 
This analysis computes the economic impact of the Hartford Area Development Foundation’s plans 
for attracting new business to Hartford from 2020 through 2024.  The plan, called Envision 2024 
targets companies in five major industries with a goal of creating 150 new jobs.  The five “target 
industries” are: 1) advanced manufacturing, 2) warehousing and distribution, 3) food and beverage 
processing, i.e. value added agriculture, 4) cyber security, and 5) travel and tourism. 

Economic impacts were computed by an Input/Output, I/O model created for Minnehaha and 
Lincoln Counties.  The model is based on the latest data available, 2018, from IMPLAN®, the most 
widely used system in the USA to compute impacts.  For the new 2018 data, IMPLAN® data is 
grouped into 546 possible sectors, an increase of 10 sectors from the previous 536.  The model 
created for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties has 316 sectors, and after entering jobs by sector as 
inputs, 299 sectors were impacted.  Economic impacts are measured by: jobs, income, value added, 
and output.   

Table 1 summarizes the total annual economic impacts (direct, indirect, and induced) in 2020 
dollars for 150 new jobs. Table 1 shows that total annual impacts from 150 direct jobs are 
projected to be 290 total jobs and these jobs will create over $60,939,080 in new output (new 
business).   

Table 1 includes all the other economic impacts including: income, spending, savings and taxes.   
Private sector investors will receive a $3.92 return on investment, ROI each year in average 
corporate profits for every $1.00 invested. A public ROI shows that County municipalities will 
receive $.35 in taxes returned for every $1.00 invested, a 3-year payback.  

Table 1:  Annual Total Economic Impact Summary - $2020 

     
  Source:   NCDS, ESC I/O model for the EDB for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, SD. 

Impact Measure Total Impact 

Jobs 290

Income $16,354,535

Value added $26,336,.340

Output $60,939,080

Disposable income $13,373,103

Consumer spending $12,824,806

Savings deposit potential $1,023,042

Minnehaha/Lincoln Counties taxes $83,898

Minnehaha/Lincoln Counties municipal 
taxes

$282,754

Minnehaha/Lincoln Counties tax districts $269,233

Return on investment, ROI - private sector $3.92 profits : $1.00 invested

ROI - Minnehaha/Lincoln Municipalities $.35 in taxes : $1.00 invested (3-yr. payback)

    Page   3
   



Executive Summary 
• The Hartford Area Development Foundation’s Envision 2024 has a goal to create 150 jobs over 

the next 5 years.  Job growth will return $3.92 to the business community in average corporate 
profits each year for every $1.00 invested in economic development. Minnehaha and  Lincoln  
County municipalities will receive $.35 in new tax revenue each year for every $1.00 invested by 
the City of Hartford.  That means the payback is about 3 years.   

• While a significant amount of taxes will flow to Sioux Falls due to indirect and induced impacts of 
jobs, the City of Hartford will benefit from new tax revenue created by the 150 new Hartford jobs 
and the indirect and induced impacts on businesses located in Hartford.  

• Hartford is a city in Minnehaha County, South Dakota, United States. A suburb of Sioux Falls, 
Hartford lies a few miles northwest of the city.  The population was estimated to be 3,364 in July 
2018, up from 2,534 at the 2010 census, a 32.8 % increase.  Sioux Falls, with a population of 
181,883 in July of 2018, is much larger but the increase from the 2010 census was just 18.1%.  

• The fact that Minnehaha County is a population and employment center means that while all 
direct job impacts from success with business locations will occur in Hartford, there will be 
relatively more indirect and induced impacts throughout the Sioux Falls metropolitan area due to 
relatively more employees and relatively more commercial activity than Hartford.   

• Envision 2024 is working to attract new businesses to Hartford and its marketing strategy is 
focused on 5 “target industries”: 1) advanced manufacturing, 2) warehousing and distribution, 3) 
food and beverage processing, i.e. value added agriculture, 4) cyber security, and 5) travel and 
tourism.  The goal is to help create 150 new jobs in Hartford. 

•  By 2024 the Envision 2024 goal to create 150 jobs will create new income of $8.4 million, new 
value added of $13.2 million and output (total business) of $36.4 million. These are the initial 
and “direct” impacts. Then as indirect impacts accumulate through business-to-business 
purchasing, and all those affected spend new income (induced impacts), the initial impacts 
multiply to create 290 total jobs, a multiplier of 1.93, and $16.4 million of new income, a 
multiplier of 1.95.  Value added will multiply by 1.99 to total $26.3 million and output by 1.68 to 
total $60.9 million.   

• Annual new income of $16.4 million from job creation means new disposable income, spending,  
savings, and new federal, state and local taxes.  New income will create disposable income of 
$13.4 million in 2020 dollars.  This disposable income will create $12.8 million in new consumer 
expenditures and $1.0 million in new savings deposit potential.  

• Increased consumer spending in Minnehaha and Lincoln  Counties by $12.8 million annually is a 
benefit to all businesses. Housing leads the list of 10 major spending categories, followed by 
transportation and food. Health care and entertainment are in the middle and personal care 
ranks last among major categories.  

• Total new output is $60.9 million. Real estate, with $1.2 million in output leads the list of top 
sectors, followed by management of companies and hospitals.  Insurance agencies and banks and 
credit unions round out the top 5 sectors. Insurance carriers ranks 6th, followed by owner 
occupied housing.  Grain farming ranks 8th while wholesale trade ranks 9th and 10th. 

    Page   4
   



Economic Impact Analysis 

A.  Hartford and the Sioux Falls Area 

Hartford is a city in Minnehaha County, South Dakota, United States. A suburb of Sioux Falls, 
Hartford lies a few miles northwest of the city. The population was estimated to be 3,364 in July 
2018, up from 2,534 at the 2010 census, a 32.8 % increase.  Sioux Falls, with a population of 
181,883 in July of 2018, is much larger but the increase from the 2010 census was just 18.1%. 
 
Hartford has a volunteer fire department, law 
enforcement, churches, civic organizations, 
schools, 80 acres of park space, an 18 hole golf 
course, swimming pool,  banks, grocery store, 
convenience stores, health clinic, pharmacy, 
dentist, car wash, laundromat, restaurants and 
many other shopping stores.  Hartford is a 
progressive and growing community.  

The Hartford Area Development Foundation is 
working to attract new businesses and residents 
with Envision 2024. 

Hartford is part of the the Sioux Falls 
Metropolitan Statistical Area, MSA which 
includes 4 counties: Lincoln, McCook, 
Minnehaha and Turner.  Sioux Falls is the 
largest city in South Dakota.  It is the County 
seat of Minnehaha County and also extends into Lincoln County to the south. 

Table 2 shows that the Sioux Falls MSA 
has a total population of 265,653.  
Minnehaha is the largest of the 4 
counties with a population of 192,876, 
72.6% of the MSA total.  Minnehaha also 
h a s 8 4 . 5 % o f t h e M S A t o t a l 
employment.  

Hartford has a population of 3,364 and 
is a short drive to Sioux Falls.  The fact 
that Minnehaha County is a population 
and employment center means that 
while all direct (job) impacts from 
success with business expansions and 
locations will occur in Hartford, there 

will be relatively more indirect and induced impacts throughout the Sioux Falls MSA due to 
relatively more employees and relatively more commercial activity.   

Indirect impacts come from business to business activity, like suppliers, and induced impacts come 
from more income being spent by all those affected by new jobs. 
  

    Page   5
   

 



Table 2:  Sioux Falls Metropolitan Statistical Area 
County Populations and Employment 

       Source:   U.S. Census. 
  
 Note:    * Proprietors and partners of unincorporated businesses are not included. 

B.  The Input/Output Model   

This analysis quantifies the economic impacts of Envision 2024. It computes the impacts of 
employment increases in Hartford and the region.  

Economic impacts were computed by an Input/Output, I/O model created for Minnehaha and 
Lincoln Counties. Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties account for 94.7% of the MSA’s 4-county 
population. Input/Output analysis uses county data and using two counties includes a large 
number of sectors needed for the analysis. 

Employment increases in certain sectors are the direct impacts (inputs) that generate additional 
indirect and induced employment, income and business activity in many other sectors.  Economic 
impacts are measured by: jobs, income, value added, and output.  Income includes both wage and 
salary income from direct and indirect jobs, and proprietor income to those owners and self 
employed persons affected by indirect and induced spending. Value added includes labor income 
and indirect business taxes, like sales taxes.  Value added also includes other income, such as rent.  
Output is the total of value added (e.g. labor) and the value of all goods used in production.  
Impacts also include spending and savings from disposable income, and new federal, state and 
local taxes. 

County Population 
Estimates  

July 1, 2018

% of 
Population

Employment 
2017*

% of 
Employment

Lincoln 58,807 22.1% 19,756 13.8%

McCook 5,546 2.1% 979 0.7%

Minnehaha 192,876 72.6% 121,091 84.5%

Turner 8,424 3.2% 1,462 1.0%

    Total 265,653 100.0% 143,288 100.0%

    Page   6
   

Output measures the value of all sales of goods and services at every level.  Therefore it 
is the sum of final purchases and intermediate inputs.  This results in the double 
counting of intermediate purchases, e.g. suppliers for OEMs, which is correct when 
describing every business transaction, but it is different than “Gross Regional Product”.  
Gross Regional Product is the final market value of the goods and services produced 
by labor and property, without the intermediate sales.  Output is always more than 
gross regional product (see Table 3).



Table 3:  Minnehaha/Lincoln 
Input/Output Model 

Source:  NCDS, ESC.   MIG, Inc., IMPLAN®. 

Note: 1)  Data was released December 2019 for 2018 “tax split” data.  This tax split data includes   
 the ability to separate state and local tax impacts.  See Table 10. 
 2) Output measures the value of all sales of goods and services, see definition above. 
 3) The IMPLAN® system has 546 possible sectors, an increase of 10 sectors  (from 536) as of the   
 release of 2018 data. 
 4) Average household income in this model is much different than U.S. Census definitions   
 for median household income.  This is because “IMPLAN®” data used in the model includes   
 other forms of income.  It includes imputed income resulting from home ownership (the    
 largest portion by far), free checking, services provided by non-profits to households, and    
 some other “income” type items.   

The model, summarized in Table 3 is based on 2018 data for IMPLAN® released in December, 
2019. IMPLAN® is the most widely used system to compute impacts.  The I/O model uses Bureau 
of Economic Analysis BEA data and incorporates revisions to the National Income and Product 
Accounts, and new data from the Census Bureau.  It includes the latest regional accounts, and 
latest results from the Census of Agriculture, Bureau of Labor Statistics Survey and Commodity 
Flow Survey.  The IMPLAN® system now has 546 possible sectors, an increase of 10 sectors  (from 
536) as of the release of 2018 data.  The additional sectors allow for 9 sectors to describe wholesale 
trade (392 - 401) instead of just one, 395.  Both owner-occupied and tenant-occupied housing have 
sectors instead of just one, and several other minor changes clarify sector definitions. 

The model computed total new output for 299 of 316 sectors in the model.  Sectors in the model are 
defined by groups of NAICS codes, the North American Industry Classification System.  The I/O 
model contains all the linkages (trade flows) in the economy.  

Model Year1 2018

Gross Regional Product $19,270,981,428

Total Output2 $36,008,030,378

Total Personal Income $14,606,282,494

Total Employment 198,122

Total possible sectors3 546

Sectors in Minnehaha/Lincoln Counties 316

Sectors with new output 299

Land Area (square miles) 1,387

Population 251,683

Total Households 100,792

Average Household Income4 $144,915

    Page   7
   



C.  Planning for Success    

Envision 2024 is working to attract new businesses to Hartford and its marketing strategy is 
focused on 5 “target industries”: 1) advanced manufacturing, 2) warehousing and distribution, 3) 
food and beverage processing, i.e. value added agriculture, 4) cyber security, and 5) travel and 
tourism.  The goal is to help create 150 new jobs in Hartford. 

Table 4 includes definitions of each target industry and shows that a goal of 30 jobs was allocated 
to each target industry totaling 150 jobs. 

Appendix I shows how IMPLAN® sectors were selected that represent each of the 5 target 
industries.  In order to compute the impacts of 150 new jobs, 3 IMPLAN® sectors were selected for 
each target industry and 10 jobs were assigned to each of the 15 sectors.  To project the goal of 150 
jobs, these 15 sectors and 150 jobs were entered into the I/O model.  

Table 4:  Hartford, South Dakota 
 Target Industries and IMPLAN® Sectors 

Job Goals by Target Industry 

Source: Hartford Area Development Foundation.  

D.  Economic Impact of New Jobs 

The result of entering 15o jobs from Table 4 into the I/O model was very significant impacts 
(outputs) on additional jobs, income and output. 

Table 5, which follows shows a summary of the impacts created by new jobs.  Table 5 shows the 
150 “direct” job totals and the total of “direct, indirect, and induced” impacts.  Indirect impacts 
come from the purchases of goods and services, business-to-business. As all those impacted by the 
new jobs spend their earnings, there are “induced” impacts.   

Targets Job Goal

#1. Advanced Manufacturing:  transportation technologies, controls, measuring 
equipment, electronic components, engineered plastics, specialized machinery, 
engineering R&D, precision machining, medical devices.

30

#2.  Warehousing & Distribution 
Trucking, transportation services, warehousing. 30

#3.  Food & Beverage Processing, Aquaculture,  greenhouse crops, frozen foods, 
bakery, fruit vegetable & meat processing, snack foods, seasonings, soft drinks, 30

4.  Cyber Security technologies, processes, and practices designed to protect 
networks, devices, programs, and data from attack, damage, or unauthorized access. 30

#5. Travel & Tourism: 
Hotels, restaurants, wineries, breweries, and other entertainment. 30

Total 150

    Page   8
   



The total impact of new jobs adjusted to 2020 is 290 jobs, $16.4 million of new income, $26.3 
million of new value added, and $60.9 million of new output.  

Table 5:  Annual Impact of New Jobs in Hartford  
$2020 

 Sources:  NCDS Input/Output model for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, SD.  County data, MIG,  
     Inc., IMPLAN®.  

 Notes:   1.  Direct Impact: Impact generated directly from the jobs created. 
  2.  Indirect Impact: Changes in employment, income, and output (business sales) in   
  various   industry sectors of the local economy supplying goods and services to the companies 
  that expanded. 
  3.  Induced Impact:  The ripple effect of increased income as employees spend. 
  4.  Income:  Employee compensation + proprietor income (owner wages). 
  5.  Value Added:  Labor income + indirect business taxes + other property type income. 
  6.  Output:  Value Added + intermediate inputs (goods used in production). 

E.  Jobs Multiply Through the Economy 

The ripple effect of jobs is computed based on multipliers.  These multipliers show the impacts of 
sales, income, spending and saving, which in turn increase the employment and earnings of other 
business sectors.  Table 6, which follows, shows that 150 direct jobs will create new income of $8.4 
million, new value added of $13.2 million and new output of $36.4 million.  

These are the initial and “direct” impacts.  Then as indirect impacts accumulate through business-
to-business purchasing, and all those affected spend new income (induced impacts), the initial 
impacts multiply to create 290 new jobs, a multiplier of 1.93, and $16.4 million of new income, a 
multiplier of 1.95.  Value added multiplies by 1.99 to total $26.3 million and output by 1.68 to total 
$60.9 million.  

Impact Type Jobs Income4 Value Added5 Output6 

Direct Impact1 150 $8,368,450 $13,212,108 $36,358,975

Indirect Impact2 72 $4,465,609 $7,167,311 $14,075,196

Induced Impact3 68 $3,520,477 $5,956,921 $10,504,908

Total Impact 290 $16,354,535 $26,336,340 $60,939,080

    Page   9
   



Table 6 :  Jobs, Income, Value Added and Output 
 Multiply for Greater Annual Impact:  $2020 

Sources:  NCDS I/O model for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, SD.  County data, MIG, Inc., IMPLAN®. 

F.  Spending From New Jobs - Making an Impact   

Annual new income of $16.4 million from job creation means new disposable income, spending 
and savings.   New income and spending also means new federal, state and local taxes (see H. Tax 
Impacts).   

Table 7 shows that new income will create disposable income of $13.4 million in 2020 dollars.  
This disposable income will create $12.8 million in new consumer expenditures and $1.0 million in 
new savings deposit potential.  
  

Table 7:  Jobs and Payrolls Generate 
Annual Spending and Savings - $2020 

Total New Income  $16,354,535

Disposable Personal Income1 $13,373,103

Consumer Expenditures2 $12,824,806

Savings Deposit Potential3 $1,023,042

    Page   10
   

Jobs Income Value Added Output

Direct Impact 150 $8,368,450 $13,212,108 $36,358,975

Multiplier 1.93 1.95 1.99 1.68

Total Impact 290 $16,354,535 $26,336,340 $60,939,080



Sources: National Community Development Services Input/Output model for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, SD.    
 County data, IMPLAN®, 2018.  DPI, PCE and savings deposit percent of income, Bureau of Economic   
 Analysis, 2017-2019, 10-quarter averages.  Last revision September 27, 2019.   

Notes:  1.  Disposable Personal Income: Personal income less taxes.  Latest 10-quarter average annual    
 percent, Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
 2.  Consumer Expenditures: Disposable personal income less interest, personal transfer    
 payments, and personal savings.  Latest 10-quarter average annual percent, Bureau of Economic    
 Analysis. 
 3.  Savings Deposit Potential: Personal savings rate average annual percent over latest 10    
 quarters = 7.65%. 

Table 8:  New Annual Spending by Category - $2020 

 Sources: NCDS Input/Output model for Minnehaha and Lincoln, SD.  Bureau of Labor Statistics,    
  Consumer Expenditure Survey, Midwest, 2018, released September, 2019.  See Appendix II. 

The projected impact of new jobs is increasing consumer expenditures in Minnehaha and Lincoln  
Counties by $12.8 million annually, a benefit to all businesses.  Table 8 shows that housing leads 
the list of 10 major spending categories, followed by transportation and food.  Health care and 
entertainment are in the middle and personal care ranks last among major categories.  

For detailed spending by category, please see Appendix II. 

G.  New Output by Sector 

Detailed outputs from jobs come from the I/O model built for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties.  
Output by sector differs from spending categories due to definitions and the way data is collected 
and structured.  For example, housing is the largest spending category with $3,911,566 (see Table 
8) based on Bureau of Labor Statistics BLS, surveys, but ranks 7th with $905,382 in new output 
(see Table 9) based on the way the National Income and Product Accounts (NIPAs) are assembled 
and what is included in “housing”. The definitions of “housing spending” and “housing output” are 

Rank Spending Category Spending in Millions

1 Housing $3,911,566

2 Transportation $2,039,144

3 Food $1,654,400

4 Personal insurance and pensions $1,551,802

5 Health care $1,154,233

6 Entertainment $795,138

8 Apparel and services $410,394

7 Cash contributions $397,569

9 Education $256,496

10 Personal care $166,722

    Page   11
   



much different. Housing (owner-occupied) spending as defined by the BLS is much larger than 
output because it includes spending for utilities, operations, supplies, furnishings and equipment. 

The model computed total output for 351 business sectors that had new business (new output) 
adjusted to 2020.  Sectors in the model are defined by groups of NAICS codes.  Table 9 shows the 
“top 10” sectors impacted by 290 jobs. 

Table 9:  New Annual Output 
Top 10 Sectors - $2020 

 Sources:  NCDS Input/Output model for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties.  County data, MIG, Inc.,     
    IMPLAN.  See Appendix III. 

Total output is the best way to see total impacts because it captures all business activity.  Total new 
output is $60.9 million.  Output is the sum of all labor income, indirect business taxes, other 
property type income and all the intermediate inputs, i.e. goods used in production.  

Real estate, with $1.2 million in output leads the list of sectors, followed by management of 
companies and hospitals.  Insurance agencies and banks and credit unions round out the top 5 
sectors.  Insurance carriers ranks 6th in total impact, followed by owner occupied housing.  Grain 
farming ranks 8th while wholesale trade ranks 9th and 10th. 

Appendix III lists many other sectors with business output from new jobs.  The “top 10” and 
many other sectors represent groups of potential investors in economic development. 
        

H.  Tax Impacts from Jobs 

Envision 2024 is working to attract new businesses to Hartford  and has targeted industries to 
create 150 new jobs over the next 5 years. During this period the 150 jobs are projected to create a 
total of 290 jobs. 

Rank Output Category Output

1 Real estate $1,235,479

2 Management of companies $1,203,805

3 Hospitals $1,082,640

4 Insurance agencies $1,028,053

5 Banks and credit unions $1,001,765

6 Insurance carriers $928,048

7 Housing. - owner occupied $905,382

8 Grain farming $806,589

9 Wholesale - nondurables $737,974

10 Wholesale - electrical & electronic $592,180

    Page   12
   



As jobs multiply through the economy taxes will be generated for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties,  
their municipalities, and special tax districts like schools and fire.  Table 10 shows that in 2020 
dollars, The Counties will be receiving $83,898 in new County taxes each year, while their cities, 
townships and villages will be receiving $282,754 each year.  Special districts will be receiving 
$269,233. 

While Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties and its taxing units will be receiving $635,885 in new 
annual taxes, the State of South Dakota will be receiving $856,182. The federal government will be 
receiving the most, with $3,267,887 in new taxes primarily due to social security and income taxes.  

Table 10:  Projected Annual Taxes Received 
Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, County Municipalities 

 Special Taxing Districts, South Dakota and Federal:  $2020 

 Source:   NCDS, ESC I/O model for Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties, SD. 
 Note: * “Tax on production & imports less subsidies that are netted out.”  As part of the 2003 NIPA revision,  
  this replaced indirect business taxes and non-tax payments as one of the three components of value   
  added.  This component (column) includes sales and excise taxes, customs duties, property taxes, mo 
  tor vehicle licenses, severance taxes, other taxes, and  special assessments.  It excludes most non-tax  
  payments, and subsidies are netted out.  State & Local Non-taxes such as fees and assessments are in 
  cluded. 

Excluding federal tax receipts, Chart 1 shows how annual new taxes are distributed among the 
State of South Dakota, and Minnehaha and Lincoln County taxing units.  The State of South Dakota 
will receive 57.4% of these taxes, while Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties will receive 5.6%, 
Minnehaha and Lincoln County municipalities 19.0%, and Minnehaha and Lincoln County special 
taxing districts 18.0%.   

Governmental Unit1 Tax on 
Production & 

Imports*

Households Total2 Percent 
Of Total

Minnehaha and Lincoln 
Counties

$80,925 $2,973 $83,898 5.6%

Minnehaha and Lincoln 
Counties Municipalities $281,577 $1,177 $282,754 19.0%

Minnehaha and Lincoln 
Counties special tax districts, 
e.g. schools, fire.

$266,156 $3,077 $269,233 18.0%

Sub-Total $628,658 $7,227 $635,885

State of South Dakota $810,280 $45,902 $856,182 57.4%

TOTAL $1,438,938 $53,129 $1,492,067 100.0%

Federal Government $3,267,887

    Page   13
   



 

Return on Investment 

Private Sector Return on Investment 

From a private sector point of view, return on investment ROI, is based on output (new business) 
generated from new and retained jobs and the profits from that output. Output from new jobs is 
projected to be $60,939,080 adjusted to 2020 dollars.   

Net profits from output measure returns to the community.  Profit margins vary from one business 
sector to the other, so a good way to summarize ROI for Envision 2024 investors is to use the 

    Page   14
   

Chart 1:  State of South Dakota 
Minnehaha & Lincoln Counties,  

County Municipalities, Tax Districts 
Share of New Annual Taxes:  $2020

Tax Revenue

Source: Table 10



average net profit (net margin) among all firms in the U.S. securities markets today.  This average 
was 7.71% (total market with financials) in January of 2020 according to NYU’s Stern School of 
Business.  Several studies have confirmed a 25-year average of about 8%.   
    
Dividing net profits returned to the business community by the investment in economic 
development equals the return on this investment.  

Table 11 shows that the 5-year (2020 - 2024) total investment in Envision 2024 is $2,000,000.  
Envision 2024 is a public private partnership with $800,000 invested by the public sector, the City 
of Hartford, and $1,200,000 from private investors.  

Table 11 
Envision 2024 

Total Budget:  2020 - 2024 

Source: Hartford Area Development Foundation.   

Note: * City of Hartford. 

Table 12 shows the computations for a return on investment based on average net profits returned 
to the community divided by the 5-year amount of private investment.  In 2020 dollars, 5 years of  
150 new jobs will return $3.92 to the business community each year in average corporate profits for 
every $1.00 invested in economic development.   

This ROI is understated because jobs will last well past 2024.   

Table 12 
Annual Return on Private Investment:  Hartford 

$2020 

Source:  NCDS, ESC I/O model.  ESC assumptions. 

Investment

Envision 2024 Public* $800,000

Envision 2024 Private $1,200,000

Total $2,000,000

Computations 

Net Profit  $60,939,080 (total output) x 7.71% average net profit = $4,698,403

5-year ROI $4,698,403 net profits/$1,200,000 private investment = $3.92 to $1.00

    Page   15
   



Public Sector Returns on Investment 

From the public sector’s perspective a return on investment can be measured by new taxes created 
by jobs. Table 13 shows the $282,754 in total taxes projected for Minnehaha and Lincoln County, 
municipalities from Table 10.  

Table 13 
Minnehaha and Lincoln Municipalities 

Return on Investment:  $2020 

    Source:  NCDS, ESC I/O model.  

Table 13 also shows how $282,754 in total Minnehaha and Lincoln County projected municipal 
revenue can be divided by the $800,000 invested by the City of Hartford to calculate a public 
return on investment.  For every $1.00 invested by the City of Hartford, $.35 will be returned to all 
Minnehaha and Lincoln County municipalities in the form of new tax revenue.  In about 3 years the 
return on investment will equal about $1.00 returned to $1.00 invested. 

For a Hartford City return on investment, it would be necessary to estimate the share of municipal 
taxes returned to the City. While a significant amount of taxes will flow to Sioux Falls due to 
indirect and induced impacts of jobs, the City of Hartford will benefit from new tax revenue created 
by the 150 new Hartford jobs and the indirect and induced impacts on businesses located in 
Hartford.  

Again, these ROIs are understated because jobs will last past 2024. 

Chart 2 illustrates the private and public sector ROIs. 

        
   

Public Sector Taxes 
Returned

Minnehaha and Lincoln County municipalities $282,754

5-Year Public Return on Investment 

Hartford City investor:  $282,754 total taxes/$800,000 investment $ .35 to $1.00

    Page   16
   



 

    Page   17
   

 Chart 2:  Envision 2024 
Returns on Investment 

Return on Investment (in $)

Source:  Tables 12, and 13 



APPENDIX  I 

Hartford, South Dakota 
 Target Industries and IMPLAN Sectors 
Job Goals by Target Industry and Sector 

Targets Job 
Goal Sector Sector Defined

#1. Advanced Manufacturing:  
transportation technologies, controls, 
measuring equipment, electronic components, 
engineered plastics, specialized machinery, 
engineering R&D, precision machining, medical 
devices.

30

10 277 Special tool, die, jig, and fixture 
manufacturing

10 300
Computer terminals and other 
computer peripheral equipment 
manufacturing

10 305
Printed circuit assembly 
(electronic assembly) 
manufacturing

#2.  Warehousing & Distribution 
Trucking, transportation services, warehousing. 30

10 417 Truck transportation

10 392 Wholesale - Motor vehicle and 
motor vehicle parts and supplies

10 396 Wholesale - Other durable 
goods merchant wholesalers

#3.  Food & Beverage Processing, 
Aquaculture,  greenhouse crops, frozen foods, 
bakery, fruit vegetable & meat processing, 
snack foods, seasonings, soft drinks,

30

10 6 Greenhouse, nursery, and 
floriculture production

10 19 Support activities for agriculture 
and forestry

10 78 Frozen specialties 
manufacturing

4.  Cyber Security technologies, processes, 
and practices designed to protect networks, 
devices, programs, and data from attack, 
damage, or unauthorized access.

30

    Page   18
   



Source: Hartford Area Development Foundation.  Minnehaha/Lincoln I/O model.  IMPLAN® sectors defined. 

10 459 Custom computer programming 
services

10 460 Computer systems design 
services

10 475 Investigation and security 
services

#5. Travel & Tourism: 
Hotels, restaurants, wineries, breweries, and 
other entertainment.

30

10 106 Breweries

10 107 Wineries

10 507 Hotels and motels, including 
casino hotels                                                                                   

Total 150

Targets Job 
Goal Sector Sector Defined

    Page   19
   



APPENDIX II 

 Distribution of Annual Spending  
by Category 

$2020 

Categories Share of Total* 
(%)

Expenditure 
Total =  

$12,824,806

FOOD 12.9% $1,654,400

     Food at home 7.3% $936,211

     Food away from home 5.6% $718,189

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 1.0% $128,248

HOUSING 30.5% $3,911,566

     Shelter 17.1% $2,193,042

          Owned dwellings          10.7% $1,372,254

               Mortgage interest and charges 4.0% $512,992

          Rented dwellings 5.1% $654,065

          Other lodging 1.3% $166,722

     Utilities, fuels and public services 6.8% $872,087

           Natural gas 1.0% $128,248

           Electricity 2.3% $294,971

           Fuel oil and other fuels .2% $25,650

           Telephone services 2.3% $294,971

           Water and other public services .9% $115,423

     Household operations     2.3% $295,971

     Housekeeping supplies 1.2% $153,898

     Household furnishings and equipment 3.3% $423,219

APPAREL AND SERVICES 3.2% $410,394

TRANSPORTATION 15.9% $2,039,144

     Vehicle purchases 6.3% $807,963

          Cars and trucks, new 2.7% $346,270

          Cars and trucks, used 3.6% $461,693

     Gasoline and motor oil 3.5% $448,868

     Other vehicle expenses 4.8% $615,591

    Page   20
   



 Source:   Bureau of Labor Statistics, Consumer Expenditure Survey, 2018, Region of Residence, Midwest.  BLS  
  data released September, 2019. 

 Note:      * All shares are % of total.  Shaded, major categories total 100%.   

          Vehicle finance charges .4% $51,299

          Maintenance and repairs 1.6% $205,197

          Vehicle insurance 1.6% $205,197

          Vehicle rental and leases 1.3% $166,722

     Public transportation 1.3% $166,722

HEALTH CARE 9.0% $1,154,233

     Health insurance 6.0% $769,488

     Medical services 1.7% $218,022

     Drugs .9% $115,423

     Medical supplies .4% $51,299

ENTERTAINMENT 6.2% $795,138

PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS/SERVICES 1.3% $166,722

EDUCATION 2.0% $256,496

CASH CONTRIBUTIONS 3.1% $397,569

PERSONAL INSURANCE AND PENSIONS 12.1% $1,551,802

     Life and other personal insurance .8% $102,598

     Pensions and Social Security 11.2% $1,436,378

OTHER (reading, tobacco & miscellaneous) 2.8% $359,095

    Page   21
   



APPENDIX III 

Minnehaha and Lincoln Counties  
Annual Output by Sector1 - $2020 

And Top 10 Sectors for Business-to-Business Impacts 
(Sectors used for direct job impacts are shaded) 

Rank Sector Output

Total $60,939,080

300 - Computer terminals and other computer peripheral equipment 
manufacturing

$5,937,057

106 - Breweries $4,035,804

392 - Wholesale - Motor vehicle and motor vehicle parts and supplies $3,972,432

78 - Frozen specialties manufacturing $3,779,002

305 - Printed circuit assembly (electronic assembly) manufacturing $3,129,172

107 - Wineries $2,812,376

396 - Wholesale - Other durable goods merchant wholesalers $2,738,423

417 - Truck transportation $2,373,591

6 - Greenhouse, nursery, and floriculture production $2,194,392

459 - Custom computer programming services $1,649,500

277 - Special tool, die, jig, and fixture manufacturing $1,627,336

460 - Computer systems design services $1,475,551

1
447 - Real estate establishments: Lessors of industrial commercial and 
residential real estate, agents & brokers (commissions), REITs, managers’ 
offices, listing services, appraisal services, escrow agencies.

$1,235,479

2 469 - Management of companies and enterprises $1,203,805

3 490 - Hospitals $1,082,640

507 - Hotels and motels, including casino hotels $1,076,278

4 445 - Insurance agencies, brokerages, and related activities $1,028,053

5

441 - Monetary authorities and depository credit intermediation activities = 
Banks and Credit Unions.  Output of commercial banks, savings 
institutions, and credit unions which includes: 1) funds, trusts, and other 
financial vehicles,  2) administrative expenses of pension funds, 3) service 
charges on deposit accounts and cash management, 4) service charges and fees 
on credit card accounts, 5) loan origination on all other consumer loans, 6) 
other products supporting financial services, and 7) ATM and other electronic 
transaction fees.

$1,001,765

6 444 - Insurance carriers, except direct life $928,048

    Page   22
   



7 4492 - Imputed rental activity for owner-occupied dwellings = HOUSING 
+ includes mortgage payments

$905,382

8 2 - Grain farming $806,589

9 400 - Wholesale - Other nondurable goods merchant wholesalers $737,974

475 - Investigation and security services $630,568

10 394 - Wholesale - Household appliances and electrical and 
electronic goods

$592,180

393 - Wholesale - Professional and commercial equipment and supplies $531,588

483 - Offices of physicians $501,904

19 - Support activities for agriculture and forestry $462,494

395 - Wholesale - Machinery, equipment, and supplies $440,433

47 - Electric power transmission and distribution $440,300

398 - Wholesale - Grocery and related product wholesalers $405,013

439 - Nondepository credit intermediation and related activities $402,630

472 - Employment services $304,221

509 - Full-service restaurants $284,158

420 - Scenic and sightseeing transportation and support activities for 
transportation

$281,507

510 - Limited-service restaurants $280,704

465 - Advertising, public relations, and related services $263,419

431 - Radio and television broadcasting $260,171

433 - Wired telecommunications carriers $256,737

448 - Tenant-occupied housing $245,909

421 - Couriers and messengers $239,929

442 - Other financial investment activities $238,605

147 - Paperboard container manufacturing $224,315

413 - Retail - Nonstore retailers $221,386

512 - Automotive repair and maintenance, except car washes $214,727

455 - Legal services $210,505

65 - Flour milling $208,031

446 - Funds, trusts, and other financial vehicles $204,777

397 - Wholesale - Drugs and druggists’ sundries $192,982

456 - Accounting, tax preparation, bookkeeping, and payroll services $189,752

    Page   23
   



Source:  National Community Development Services Input/Output model for Minnehaha and Lincoln   
 Counties.  County data, MIG, Inc., IMPLAN, 2018, data released December, 2019. 

Notes: 1.  Sectors used to define inputs are shaded and not used  in the “top 10 impacts” because these inputs 
 are the direct impacts that create outputs from indirect and induced impacts, the very important   
 business-to-business impacts. 
 2. Sector 449 treats homeownership and maintenance like a rental industry and includes purchases  
 made by homeowners for the upkeep of residences and payments on mortgages.  This approach was  
 created  by the Bureau of Economic Analysis, BEA, to manage home ownership spending in the   
 National Income and Product Accounts, NIPAs. 
   

511 - All other food and drinking places $185,231

60 - Maintenance and repair construction of nonresidential structures $159,715

411 - Retail - General merchandise stores $157,830

406 - Retail - Food and beverage stores $156,503

408 - Retail - Gasoline stores $146,883

457 - Architectural, engineering, and related services $140,579

521 - Religious organizations $140,355

399 - Wholesale - Petroleum and petroleum products $139,777

415 - Rail transportation $139,095

422 - Warehousing and storage $138,474

453 - Commercial and industrial machinery rental and leasing $136,845

479 - Waste management and remediation services $135,431

473 - Business support services $131,918

491 - Nursing and community care facilities $131,597

526 - Postal service $130,920

462 - Management consulting services $126,669

438 - Internet publishing and broadcasting and web search portals $125,415

481 - Junior colleges, colleges, universities, and professional schools $125,276

476 - Services to buildings $122,360

484 - Offices of dentists $120,669

440 - Securities and commodity contracts intermediation and brokerage $112,984

402 - Retail - Motor vehicle and parts dealers $106,591

515 - Commercial and industrial machinery and equipment repair and 
maintenance

$102,548

299 sectors with new output.  Please contact NCDS, ESC 
for detailed output in sectors with less than $100,000

    Page   24
   



APPENDIX IV 
  

ABOUT NCDS AND THE  
ECONOMIC STRATEGY CENTER 
 
National Community Development Services, Inc. (NCDS) is a pioneer 
in nonprofit, community-based fundraising.  Since 1977, NCDS has 
raised over $1.7 billion for more than 700 organizations, in 44 states 
across the U.S. 

The Economic Strategy Center is the economic research and analysis 
division of NCDS.  The ESC applies research tools and techniques to 
evaluate the economic impacts of development programs.  It 
conducts in depth research using local, state and national sources.  

Over 20 years ago, NCDS pioneered the use of economic impact analyses in fundraising campaigns 
to convey the Return on Investment, ROI of our clients' programs, based on projected outcomes of 
new jobs, capital investment, industry sector growth, and other client goals.   
The ESC helps clients address three types of issues: 

• Market Analysis - How will my organization be affected by changes in the economy? 
What should I do to respond to them?   

• Cost/Benefit Analysis - What will be the economic impact/benefits and costs of my 
project/program?  What should I do to maximize net value?  What is the return on 
investment? 

• Economic Development Strategy - How can my project/program affect business 
growth and attraction?  How can I best target my efforts?  

The ESC creates: 

• Economic Impact Analysis - The direct, indirect and induced impacts that multiply to 
create more jobs, income, value added and output.  Impacts of new spending and new 
output include computations of potential new bank deposits and new local tax revenue.  
Return on investment ROIs are calculated for both private and public sector investments. 

• Scorecard - The Economic Impact Analysis of success with job creation and new 
investment to show impacts and return on investment. 

• Info-graphic - Summary graphics to illustrate impacts and returns on investment.  

The ESC uses the latest data and techniques available.  We are members of C2ER - The Council for 
Community and Economic Research (formerly ACCRA), and The International Economic 
Development Council. 

For more information visit: http://www.ncdsinc.net/ESC.htm 

    Page   25
   

http://www.ncdsinc.net/ESC.htm






CITY OF HARTFORD 

                                              

 

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Center for Disease Control and Prevention has declared a public health emergency 

and Governor Noem has issue an executive order outlining guidelines for all South Dakotans as it relates to COVID19 in 

the state of South Dakota, including guidelines for municipal governments within the State of South Dakota.  This 

guidelines encourage municipal governments to implement the recommended CDC hygiene practices, restrict 

unnecessary public gatherings of ten people or more, review the business practices of certain retail business to ensure 

compliance, encourage entrepreneurial innovation to provide employment opportunities to protect the continued 

operation of the free market consistent with recommended CDC hygiene practices, and protect the critical infrastructure 

sectors. 

With the wide-spread outbreak of this sever respiratory disease and its transmission from person-to person, it is the 

city’s responsibility to help prevent the community spread.  As it relates to the city and city facilities, I ask that the 

council discuss the following items and give input on how the city should proceed considering this pandemic. 

1. Parks:   

o Restrooms - As spring approaches and the weather gets nicer, are we going to open the city’s restroom 

facilities in the park or not?  This may be a place for community spread.   

o Portable Restrooms - The city usually places portable restrooms at the sports complex.  As of now, no 

soccer or ball activities are allowed so we do not see a need to put these out yet.  We can always place 

these once the pandemic has subsided and life returns to normal. 

o Playgrounds - Do we need to close our parks and playground – which would be difficult to do or 

monitor?  Do we simply need to put out signage that the playground equipment, tables, and benches 

are not sanitized? 

2. Summer Activities/Programs 

o Swimming Pool - We planned to open the pool on May 19th when school ends, but it doesn’t look like 

this situation will be over by then.  I think we need to look at postponing this within the near future.  I 

think that we should at least push back the opening date to possibly July and then reevaluate it in the 

coming weeks.   

o Park Rec Program – As with the pool, I think the governor executive order will still be in effect in June.  

We may have to look at cancelling this program for this year unless another option is available. 

3. Water/Sewer Utilities 

o Shut Offs - With the unemployment rate on the rise and citizens losing their jobs, it may be prudent that 

the city implements “no” shut offs or disconnects during this. 

o Late Fees – Same as above, should we look at waiving late fees or a set time period? 

o Payment Agreements - We already allow citizens to go into a 30-day payment agreement if they cannot 

pay their monthly bill – maybe this could be something that can be extended? 



 

    Noem Issues Executive Order Regarding COVID-19 Guidelines  
 

PIERRE, S.D. - On March 23, Governor Kristi Noem signed an executive order 
outlining guidelines for all South Dakotans, for-profit and not-for-profit employers, 
enclosed retail businesses that promote public gatherings, and healthcare organizations 
as it relates to COVID-19 in the state of South Dakota. 
  
The Executive Order reads: 

Whereas, An outbreak of the severe respiratory disease, COVID-19, which is caused by and is 

transmitted by the person-to-person spread of the novel coronavirus, started in late 2019 and has 

currently been detected in more than 100 countries, including the United States; and, 

Whereas, The World Health Organization has designated COVID-19 a pandemic, and the U.S. 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has declared a public health emergency; and, 

Whereas, The CDC has issued guidance to state and local governments and all citizens 

recommending steps to prevent community spread and guard against the COVID-19 outbreak; 

and, 

Whereas, Executive Order 2020-04 declared South Dakota to be in a State of Emergency due to 

the COVID-19 pandemic; and,  

Whereas, As members of a community, South Dakotans join together in times of crisis to confront 

difficult times and help their neighbors: 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, KRISTI NOEM, Governor of the State of South Dakota, by the authority 

vested in me by the Constitution and the Laws of this State, including but not limited to SDCL 34-

48A, do hereby Order and Direct the following: 

Every South Dakotan should: 

1.  Review and practice the recommended CDC hygiene practices designed to stop the spread of 

the disease COVID-19 and encourage others to do so as well. 



2.  Know the signs and symptoms of COVID-19, call a health care provider if suffering 

symptoms in advance of a visit to a provider, and stay at home if sick. 

3.  Understand that those who are particularly vulnerable to COVID-19, including those over 

age 60 and those suffering from respiratory or cardiac conditions, should take extra precautions 

and remain home if possible. 

4.  Implement social distancing measures and support businesses who are adjusting their 

business model to reduce the spread of COVID-19. 

5.  Assist those who work in essential jobs such as emergency personnel, medical professionals, 

and law enforcement. 

All employers, both for profit and not-for-profit, within the State of South Dakota should: 

6.  Implement the recommended CDC hygiene practices and other business strategies designed 

to reduce the likelihood of spreading the disease. 

7.  Understand that the COVID-19 is not a short-term challenge, and operations will need to 

endure a difficult and limited social environment for potentially eight weeks or more. 

8.  Innovate and continue to demonstrate entrepreneurial excellence in their operations during 

this difficult and uncertain environment. 

9.  Encourage staff to telework if possible, implement social distancing measures, limit 

unnecessary work gatherings, limit non-essential travel, and consider regular health checks 

including CDC guidance for COVID-19 screening if possible. 

10.  Offer, to the extent possible, special shopping times or access periods for populations 

particularly vulnerable to COVID-19. 

Any “enclosed retail business that promotes public gatherings” within the State of South 

Dakota should: 

11.  Suspend or modify business practices as recommended by CDC guidance that involve ten or 

more people to be in an enclosed space where physical separation of at least six feet is not 

possible. 

12.  Continue offering or consider offering business models that do not involve public 

gatherings, including takeout, delivery, drive-through, curb-side service, off-site services, social 

distancing models, or other innovative business practices that do not involve public gatherings in 

an enclosed space.  

13.  Consider business arrangements and innovative ideas intended to support the critical 

infrastructure sectors, as defined by the Department of Homeland Security. 



For the purpose of sections 11 through 13, an “enclosed retail business that promotes public 

gatherings” means any enclosed facility operating as a bar, restaurant, brewery, cafe, casino, 

coffee shop, recreational or athletic facility, health club, or entertainment venue. 

All healthcare organizations within the State of South Dakota should: 

14.  Implement or Continue to follow CDC guidance and maintain their exceptional efforts to 

prepare for the expected surge of patients needing health care services as a result of the COVID-

19 disease.  

15.  Postpone all non-essential elective surgeries to conserve (and thereby maximize) supplies of 

personal protective equipment (PPE). 

All local and municipal governments within the State of South Dakota should: 

16.  Implement the recommended CDC hygiene practices and public employee arrangements 

designed to reduce the likelihood of spreading the disease, and take action based on facts, data, 

and science. 

17.  Restrict public gatherings of ten people or more, unless it is necessary. 

18.  Review the business practices of each “enclosed retail business that promotes public 

gatherings” in their community for compliance with this Executive Order and protect the ability 

of those businesses to innovate. 

19.  Encourage entrepreneurial innovation in the private sector to provide employment 

opportunities to protect the continued operation of the free market consistent with recommended 

CDC hygiene practices and understand that COVID-19 will impact their communities for 

potentially eight weeks or more. 

20.  Protect the critical infrastructure sectors, as defined by the Department of Homeland 

Security, such as healthcare services, pharmaceutical industry, and food supply entities, as these 

sectors have a special responsibility to maintain their normal work schedule.  

Limitations: 

A. This Order should be read in conjunction with the list that is attached to the Cybersecurity 

and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) memorandum dated March 19, 2020. 

B. This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or 

procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the State of South Dakota, 

its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other 

person. 

C. Sovereign nations within the borders of South Dakota should review the matters set forth 

herein and make their own decisions in accordance with tribal law. 



D. This Order is based on developing data, facts, and science and may be rescinded or 

amended, and shall expire on the earlier of when revoked, superseded, or automatically on 

May 2, 2020. 

  
  

###  
 


	040720 1.pdf
	1 - 04072020 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 3-17-20 Minutes.pdf
	3 - 2020 Equalization Minutes.pdf
	4 - 685 -fines.grass in str.no burn leaves.pdf
	5 - Res 2020-6.DEANNEXATION.Stumpe.pdf
	5a - stumpe petition.pdf
	6 - sheriff report.pdf
	7 - 2020_04_07 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	8 - maint report.pdf
	8a - mag water quote.pdf
	8b - RDO original quote.pdf
	8c - Hartford 770BH - Engine Estimates.pdf

	040720 22.pdf�
	9 - Finance Officer Report.4-7-20.pdf
	10 - City.Adm.04072020.pdf
	11a - Proposal for Outsourcing Chamber Director Responsibilities.pdf
	11b - Van Essen_Quote.pdf
	12a - solicit city of hartford.pdf

	040720 33.pdf�
	12b - HADF POW 03.24.20 Compresssed.pdf
	12c - EIA.Hartford.SD.new logo.pdf
	13 - tax abatement.pdf
	14 - covid questions.pdf
	14a - Noem_Issues_Executive_Order_Regarding_COVID.pdf


